
Subject: Re: URGENT & PURSUANT TO NOW NUMEROUS REPEATED
ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT YOU
From: "Jason Earl, JET group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Date: 19/03/2019, 00:04
To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

George,

That is interesting you claim you have tried to contact me a "dozen times in
the last week". Upon receipt of your Friday email, I have had one missed call
from you. I find it hard that a qualified accountant would confuse the numbers
twelve and one to be equal. However, if you must insist this be the case then
so be it, as I would hate to be making further "inaccurate allegations" as the
"legal responses" would only keep me up at night.

Given the fact that for the last year Evgeni and Laura are no longer with us,
thus stifling development. Before this I have been deeply involved in the office
move that separated us from Mr Singh and Mr Schnieder and other politics,
thus amount of investment into IT operations has been heavily restricted. Net
net we've not managed to migrate to WebRTC as hoped. Therefore I'm
confused how we can claim R&D credits when we've been too busy fighting
other battles. Nevertheless, I will reach out to you shortly so that we can
discuss the matter.

Furthermore, please do not lecture me about "my delay" in getting back to
you. You've blocked me on Whatsapp until today which hardly helped the
situation, and you've taken 11 months to do the accounts while charging
£6900/pcm for a service that has not materialised.

Jase.

On 15/03/2019 14:08, George Eaton-Busfield wrote:

Jason,
As per and related to the below – please kindly call me asap.
There is poten�al for significant Research & Development Tax Credits as can be offset against taxes due
but your input would be materially beneficial to the es�ma�on and details as are required by the
HMRC to qualify for such.
Regards
George.

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>
Sent: 15 March 2019 13:35
To: Jason, The JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>
Subject: URGENT & PURSUANT TO NOW NUMEROUS REPEATED ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT YOU
Importance: High
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Dear Jason,

I have now tried to contact you at this point perhaps near a dozen �mes in the last week or so.

And sadly aside a single email you have sent in such �me – as I am informed only included many
nega�ve, false and inaccurate allega�ons – at least as best I understand as of today (given personally I
have not yet had chance to read but been advised accordingly) - I have nonetheless s�ll received no
reply to any of my messages to you despite these numerous a�empts.

Whilst I have also been accordingly informed that your email inaccuracies likely warrant a correc�ve,
and likely formal legal response, this email (and the inherent urgency portrayed herein) seeks not to
address such ma�ers, but only to try and a�ain your response / reply such that I / the Accountants at
Versa may engage in a professional conversa�on with you regarding IT development and Corporate
Governance ma�ers over recent years and are as may currently be at hand.

Your input is required so as to expediate ma�ers and/or to provide support and/or detail to the current
assump�ons and/or possibili�es and/or opportuni�es as are perceived to likely provide significant
progress and value to the relevant en��es via R&D Credits or otherwise.

Therefore please kindly call me on my mobile asap such that I can discuss accordingly and then duly
pass on your views / commentary to Versa to input to the various Accounts as are effec�vely now
completed pending such input from yourself as related to the ma�ers indicated or as otherwise.

Your delay in responding is causing unnecessary difficul�es and may result in significant financial harm
to the related en��es as are referred to herein.

Perhaps to assist and/or encourage a prompt response, no�ng the ethos of your prior email as I
informed, I am currently working gra�s for March, as I have similarly been for Jan and Feb 2019, due to
the hindrance / restric�ons as have been unfortunately imposed on me in such �me (formal
confirma�on of such provided to relevant par�es).

In any event, and disregarding any decline in our personal rela�onship, and/or in my health, I am s�ll
trying to assist the business and related en��es as best I can, in the finalisa�on of accounts or
otherwise.
Therefore please kindly respond as requested asap.

Thanks.
George.
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